From: Kate Thedell

To: Alyssa Jones Wood
Subject: Fwd: Heritage Tree Nomination
Date: Monday, June 20, 2022 10:07:14 AM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kate Thedell <kate@thedell.net>
Date: Sun, Jun 19, 2022, 7:56 PM
Subject: Re: Heritage Tree Nomination

To: Alyssa Jones Wood <AJonesWood@ci.tumwater.wa.us>

Here is some more information.

The tree is in the Glenwood Park neighborhood park, at the very end of Glenwood Drive, near
the shore of Trosper Lake. We weren't officially Tumwater until about a week ago!

I would love status for the tree if it is indeed an old tree, to protect it from people who may
want to clear the little park in the future.

I think the neighborhood may be in what was either the Ferguson or Rutledge homestead, as it
is behind the monument where the blockhouse was built. The park has a variety of trees in a
little wooded area.

Preliminary measurements of the tree's circumference about 5 feet above the ground yielded
an estimated age of 400 - 500 years old, but I know it isn't that simple. | had a few emails
back and forth with a knowledgeable person on the Evergreen faculty, who suggested looking
at bark characteristics and branching patterns, both of which seem right for a very old tree.
The dog in the photos is about 50 Ibs. It, of course, looks much larger in person.

Thanks for your help with this.

Kate

On Wed, Jun 15, 2022 at 7:58 AM Alyssa Jones Wood <AJonesWood@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
wrote:

Thank you. Yes, the Tree Board meetings are open to the public and there is usually a part of the
agenda for public comment.

Alyssa Jones Wood, LEED Green Associate & NWF Habitat Steward| (she/her/hers)
Sustainability Coordinator, Water Resources & Sustainability Department

City of Tumwater
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555 Israel Road SW |Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 754-4140

ajoneswood@ci.tumwater.wa.us | www.ci.tumwater.wa.us

From: Kate Thedell <kate@thedell.net>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:23 PM

To: Alyssa Jones Wood <AlonesWood@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: Re: Heritage Tree Nomination

I will! Are the tree board meetings open to the public?

On Tue, Jun 14, 2022, 4:05 PM Alyssa Jones Wood <AJonesWood@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
wrote:

Good afternoon Kate,

First, I want to thank you for nominating a tree to gain heritage tree status and for being
engaged with the City.

I am working on putting together the nomination for discussion amongst the Tree Board

members during our July 11" meeting. Could you please send me a photo and a more
exact address/location for the tree so | may include that information for the Tree Board to
review?

Thank you!

Alyssa Jones Wood, LEED Green Associate & NWF Habitat Steward| (she/her/hers)
Sustainability Coordinator, Water Resources & Sustainability Department

City of Tumwater

555 Israel Road SW [Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 754-4140

ajoneswood@ci.tumwater.wa.us | www.ci.tumwater.wa.us
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V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Kate Thedell

To: Alyssa Jones Wood

Subject: Tree in Glenwood Park

Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 10:09:13 AM
Hi Alyssa,

It turns out | won’t be back from our trip until after the tree board meeting on the 11th. |
wonder if you could share the following information.

The tree in question is a very large Douglas Fir standing close to what is now Trosper Lake
(originally Ferguson Lake as it was on the property of Jesse Ferguson). | wonder if they left
the tree to provide shade on the lakeshore for picnics.

Now it is in a private park belonging to the residents of the Glenwood Park subdivision. This
park once had a gravelly beach and shelters (1960s), but those have long since gone away.
Now this small park is mainly wild, and used lightly by residents. This tree is among a few
others, including some cedars, hemlocks and Big Leaf Maples. It is much larger than the
others and sometimes houses osprey nests and eagles, although I believe the nesting platform
fell down in a recent windstorm.

I’m not sure how the tree escaped being cut down when the subdivision first made the area
into a park; 1 would like to have the approximate age and potential historical significance
made official so that the tree can be preserved in the future, too.

I know it is hard to tell the true age of a tree, but | believe this tree shows a lot of the signs of
significant age and perhaps old growth status according to my email correspondence with Dr.
Dylan Fischer, Evergreen State University Forest Ecology professor. Some of these
indications are girth, bark characteristics like flakiness, thickness and coloration, “epicormic”
or weird branching patterns, lack of branch scars on the lower trunk, etc. | was hoping some
expert could age the tree by looking at it or measuring it, but | haven’t yet found anyone who
can do this.

I am sorry | can’t be there for your meeting in person, but | appreciate your consideration. |
will be available for in person visits to the park if anyone is interested.

Thank you,
Kate Thedell

Sources:
https://start-wa.com/ferguson.html

https://www.dnr.wa.gov/publications/Im_hcp_west_oldgrowth_guide_df hires.pdf




mailto:kate@thedell.net

mailto:AJonesWood@ci.tumwater.wa.us

https://start-wa.com/ferguson.html

https://www.dnr.wa.gov/publications/lm_hcp_west_oldgrowth_guide_df_hires.pdf



